Additional Clarifications: ITB-ZIM-GF-054-2020-Drilling and Equipping 447 Boreholes

1. Is it okay if we get a bank guarantee from our international parent company or any other account? This is due to stringent Zimbabwean laws regarding FCA and Nostro accounts, which allows banks to convert the Nostro funds to RTGS if funds remain in the account for more than 30 days.
UNDP Response: 
· The bank guarantee should be from your official bank. If coming from your international parent company then we suggest that the international parent company be the bidder and your local company then works as a sub-contractor or local representative. The legal representation should be confirmed by a power of attorney.
· A bank guarantee in local currency is also acceptable provided that the specified amount is equivalent to the required amount at the official bank rate. The exchange rate used, and USD equivalent should be stated in the document.
2. Is a bank guarantee from an international account acceptable?
· UNDP Response: Yes, this is acceptable
3. I want to know the type of document needed if I am subcontracting for more Rigs
· UNDP Response: For subcontracting we do not have a template, but we expect to see official contracts between yourself and the other part with clear details of the arrangements in place to avoid any benefit of doubt
4. A question has been raised by one of our engineering companies that the lot we have chosen (Midlands) normally has challenges due to the soil formations and depth may not be a problem, and some areas requires steel casings. How can we account for this in our BOQ?
· UNDP Response: Where steel casing is required, this should be clearly indicated as part of your costing.
· 
5. Item C1 of the BOQ states that “ Supply and install 1Hp submersible pump, Sterling or equivalent, complete with control box, 32mm HDPE class 9 pipe, and 2,5mm 4 core electric cabling”
Question: Since we might drill boreholes for deeper depths, depending on the capacity tests results we might need to supply and install submersibles pumps bigger than a 1Hp how will this be addressed in terms of costing and also so that everybody costs the same items.

6. Item C1.2 of the BOQ states that “ Supply and install 150 Watt solar panels “ 
Question: given the size of the pump (1HP ) you have highlighted, from our previous experience  the number of panels is insufficient to run a 1HP solar system, how will this be addressed?

7. Item  D.3 & D.4 “  Allow for 32mm PVC pipe, Class 9 ” & “ Allow for 50mm pvc pipes, Class 9 “ 
Question : what quantity of pipes should we quote for?
8. We are working on the above tender documents and we need clarity on payment terms. We specifically need to be assisted with the specific payment schedule. The description on the ITB is vague and we feel that we do not want to be technically insolvent while trying to self fund on this project. Given our fears, could you please give us further clarity on the intervals that would be applicable in payment.
[bookmark: _Hlk52142756][bookmark: _GoBack]UNDP Response: UNDP believes in engaging suppliers with capacity to fund themselves for the project in the event of contract award. Payments to the suppliers will be made upon presentation of an invoice for a successfully drilled borehole (capacity and water tested).However we always encourage suppliers to consider the administrative cost and time involved in processing invoices hence we encourage consolidation of invoices. Supplier may decide to request for payment after completion and certification of say 10-20 boreholes depending with the number of boreholes under contract rather than submission of an invoice for each single borehole.
9. As per the previous email, looking for clarity, could you also clarify for us if the time frames for contract completion are rigid at 90 days irrespective of the lots chosen?
UNDP Response: Although the time frame taken may depend with the bidder’s capacity in terms of equipment, number of boreholes in a lot awarded and manpower, we anticipate this project to be completed within 90 days or earlier. The general assumption is that it will take a bidder 2 days to drill one borehole. With a minimum of 3 rigs, a bidder will be able to do 45 boreholes within 30 days. So, in 90 days that is 125 boreholes, plus or minus.

10. Should I zip the price list before attaching them
UNDP Response: That is ok or you can load individual documents separately.

11. Item C1 of the BOQ states that “ Supply and install 1Hp submersible pump, Sterling or equivalent, complete with control box, 32mm HDPE class 9 pipe, and 2,5mm 4 core electric cabling”
Question: Since we might drill boreholes for deeper depths, depending on the capacity tests results we might need to supply and install submersibles pumps bigger than a 1Hp how will this be addressed in terms of costing and also so that everybody costs the same items.

UNDP Response: The objective is to have the same basis of pricing for all bidders, which is “ Supply and install 1Hp submersible pump, Sterling or equivalent, complete with control box, 32mm HDPE class 9 pipe, and 2,5mm 4 core electric cabling” "The rationale behind the 60m is that this is an average safe depth in Zimbabwe. The issue of a lower or a higher depth will be addressed with the winning bidders, for now we have the same footing for all bidders.
 
12. Item C1.2 of the BOQ states that “ Supply and install 150 Watt solar panels “
Question: given the size of the pump (1HP ) you have highlighted, from our previous experience  the number of panels is insufficient to run a 1HP solar system, how will this be addressed?
UNDP Response: Point taken. These solar panels were initially for feeding batteries, and later batteries were removed. The corrected position is: 3x330Watt Solar Panels to run the pump direct without batteries. 
13. Item D.3 & D.4 “Allow for 32mm PVC pipe, Class 9 ” & “ Allow for 50mm pvc pipes, Class 9 “
Question: what quantity of pipes should we quote for?
UNDP Response: The 50mm PVC pipe, Class 9 is from the tank down to the ground where it reduces to 32mm (Use two lengths). The 32mm PVC pipe, Class 9 then conveys water to the stand pipe (Use two lengths)

